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Dawn King

From: Lewis Pulley <Lewis.Pulley@fcc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2020 5:55 PM
To: Mark Lipp
Cc: Yvonne Harris; Alicia McCannon; Lynn Kalagian; Christopher Sova; Frederick Giroux; 

Dawn King
Subject: Re: Cumulus Licensing LLC - Fresno, CA SEU - Request for Further Extension of Time

Extension granted to July 7, 2020. 

From: Mark Lipp <lipp@fhhlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 5:51 PM 
To: Lewis Pulley <Lewis.Pulley@fcc.gov> 
Cc: Yvonne Harris <Yvonne.Harris@fcc.gov>; Alicia McCannon <Alicia.McCannon@fcc.gov>; Lynn Kalagian 
<Lynn.Kalagian@fcc.gov>; Christopher Sova <Christopher.Sova@fcc.gov>; Frederick Giroux <Frederick.Giroux@fcc.gov>; 
Dawn King <king@fhhlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Cumulus Licensing LLC ‐ Fresno, CA SEU ‐ Request for Further Extension of Time  
  
Cumulus Licensing LLC (“Cumulus”), licensee of Station KMJ(AM), Fresno, California, will need 
another extension of time to complete its response to the EEO audit letter.  Cumulus has made some 
progress in obtaining the documentation needed to support its response but due to the lack of access 
to the office and furloughs, as reported earlier in the email below, more time is needed. Cumulus 
continues to forbid its employees from entering the office for liability reasons. But access to the office 
may be permitted soon and Cumulus is confident that, with some additional time, the response can 
be completed. In the event Cumulus can respond earlier, it will do so. 
  
As a result, Cumulus respectfully requests an extension of time to respond to the EEO Audit Letter 
until July 7, 2020.  
I will be happy to discuss with you further if you want me to call you. 
Thanks for your consideration.  
  
  
  
  
  

 
Mark N Lipp 
Partner 
1300 N. 17th Street, Suite 1100 | Arlington, VA 22209 
Tel: 703.812.0445| Fax: 703.812.0486 
lipp@fhhlaw.com| www.fhhlaw.com  
  

From: Lewis Pulley [mailto:Lewis.Pulley@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 11:15 AM 
To: Mark Lipp <lipp@fhhlaw.com> 
Cc: Yvonne Harris <Yvonne.Harris@fcc.gov>; Alicia McCannon <Alicia.McCannon@fcc.gov>; Lynn Kalagian 
<Lynn.Kalagian@fcc.gov>; Christopher Sova <Christopher.Sova@fcc.gov>; Frederick Giroux <Frederick.Giroux@fcc.gov>; 
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Dawn King <king@fhhlaw.com> 
Subject: Re: Cumulus Licensing LLC ‐ Fresno, CA SEU ‐ Request for Further Extension of Time 
  
Extension granted to June 5, 2020. 

From: Mark Lipp <lipp@fhhlaw.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 10:02 AM 
To: Lewis Pulley <Lewis.Pulley@fcc.gov> 
Cc: Yvonne Harris <Yvonne.Harris@fcc.gov>; Alicia McCannon <Alicia.McCannon@fcc.gov>; Lynn Kalagian 
<Lynn.Kalagian@fcc.gov>; Christopher Sova <Christopher.Sova@fcc.gov>; Frederick Giroux <Frederick.Giroux@fcc.gov>; 
Dawn King <king@fhhlaw.com> 
Subject: FW: Cumulus Licensing LLC ‐ Fresno, CA SEU ‐ Request for Further Extension of Time  
  
Mr. Pulley, 
  
Cumulus Licensing LLC (“Cumulus”) is the licensee of Station KMJ(AM), Fresno, California, which 
was included on the list associated with the February 6, 2020, FCC Public Notice that identified 
stations subject to a random EEO audit.  KMJ is part of a station employment unit (“SEU” or “Unit”) 
with commonly-owned stations KSKS(FM), KMJ-FM, KMGV(FM), and KWYE(FM), all also located in 
Fresno, California.   
  
In an earlier email, you consented to an extension of time until April 30, 2020, for the Unit to submit its 
response to the February 6, 2020, FCC EEO Audit Letter (“the Letter”).  Due to unexpected 
circumstances that have occurred since the earlier request was submitted, Cumulus respectfully asks 
for a further extension of time to respond to the Letter.  The outbreak of the Coronavirus made it 
necessary for Cumulus to require all of its employees to stay away from its offices and work from 
home.  Needless to say, this had a significant impact on the Unit’s ability to gain access to documents 
which would enable the SEU to complete its response to the Letter. In addition, all but the essential 
Cumulus employees have been furloughed, some for ninety days and some for an intermittent, three 
week period.  Although each market has coordinated the furloughs so that not all the employees are 
on furlough at the same time, when employees are absent, the remaining employees are expected to 
take on extra duties. Furthermore, counsel is also homebound and lacks the means to assist with the 
assembling of a well-organized and thorough response to the Letter.  For these reasons, Cumulus 
respectfully requests an extension of time, until June 5, 2020, to complete its reply. 
  
We appreciate your consideration and look forward to your response. 
  
  
  


